

WLB  
//

## AGENDA

MEETING AT MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 9508 SECOND AVENUE

### WORK SESSION STARTING AT 4:30 PM

TUESDAY

April 19, 2022

4:30 p.m.

#### PUBLIC SAFETY - Councilmember Dallahan

##### Reports

Fire Department report –  
Police report –  
Lifeguard Captain –  
Engineer – Update on Lifeguard Building  
OEM report –

#### RECREATION & TOURISM - Councilmember Gensemer

Update on new recreation employees  
Update – 97<sup>th</sup> Street Playground

##### Recreation Director –

Tourism Director – Garden Club Community Yard Sale May 14<sup>th</sup>  
Stone Harbor Triathlon – July 10th

#### NATURAL RESOURCES – Councilmember Casper

Doug Gaffney – draft proposal for Beach renovation feasibility study

Update – where we are on bulkhead height ordinance

##### DISCUSSION:

Trash changes – Ordinance Review

Pete Lomax – feasibility analysis – development of 112<sup>th</sup> Street beach lot



**Stone Harbor Volunteer Fire Company #1**  
**PO Box 539**  
**Stone Harbor, NJ 08247**

To: ~~Chief Roger W. Stanford~~ Mayor and Council  
From: Chief Roger W. Stanford  
Date: April 1, 2022  
RE: March, 2022

	Mar-22	2021	2020		2022	2021	2020
FIRE CALLS	17	19	15		81	49	43
DRILLS	4						
MEETINGS	1						
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT	1						
MANHOURS	268						
EMS CALLS	14	31	11		30	69	55

Monthly Report by Category

*"Protecting the Shore Since 1912"*

Type	Incidents	YTD
<b>Fires</b> (Includes Building Fires, Cooking fires, Rubbish fires, Vehicle fires, Etc.)	3	9
<b>Rescue &amp; Emergency Medical Services</b> (Motor Vehicle Crashes (MVC), MVC with entrapment, Medical Assists, Water Rescues, Etc.)	1	14
<b>Hazardous Condition</b> (Natural Gas Leaks, Electrical Hazards, Wires, Etc.)	7	18
<b>Service Call</b> (Assist the Public, Assist Police, Animal Rescue, Dewatering, Etc.)	0	10
<b>Good Intent Call</b> (Odor of Smoke, Investigations, Smoke Scare, Etc.)	0	1
<b>False Alarm</b> (Unintentional Fire Alarm, Malfunctioning Fire Alarm, Malicious Fire Alarm)	5	27
<b>Severe Weather</b> (Wind, Flooding, Earthquakes, Lightning Strike w/no fire)	0	1
<b>Emergency Medical Services</b> (Basic Life Support/Transport to Hospital/Fire Standby)	14	30
<b>Total</b>	<b>30</b>	<b>110</b>
<b>Drill</b>	4	10
<b>Meeting</b>	1	3
<b>Special Assignment</b>	1	2

#### Aid Given or Received

	Month	Year
	#Incidents	#Incidents
Mutual aid Received	0	1
Automatic Aid Received	0	0
Mutual Aid Given	4	18
Automatic Aid Given	1	5

March Calls Included:

3 Building Fires, 1 Medical Assist, 5 Natural Gas Leaks, 2 Carbon Monoxide Alarms, 1 Arcing Wires, 1 Smoke Scare, 4 Fire Alarms

*"Protecting the Shore Since 1912"*



STONE HARBOR  
POLICE  
DEPARTMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT  
MARCH 2022



Mayor Judy Davies-Dunhour  
Council President Reese Moore  
Public Safety Chairman Frank Dallahan  
Councilmember Charles Krafczek  
Councilmember Jennifer Gensemer  
Councilmember Robin Casper  
Councilmember Bernadette Parzych  
Borough Administrator Robert Smith  
Borough Clerk Sue Stanford  
Deputy Clerk Carrie Bosacco  
Chief of Police Thomas Schutta  
Captain Christopher Palmer  
Detective Sergeant Robert Walker

PATROL DIVISION REPORT

MARCH 2022

MOTOR VEHICLES:	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2022 YTD</u>
Moving Violations	47	20	37
DWI	0	0	0
Parking Violations	0	2	5
Motorists Assisted	0	2	15
Accidents Handled	2	0	2
Suspicious Vehicles	5	4	8
Motor Vehicle Stops	122	86	221
BORO ORDINANCES:			
Summonses Issued	2	1	1
Warnings Issued	7	10	29
ARRESTS:			
Adult Arrests	1	1	3
Juvenile Arrests	0	0	0
EMERGENCIES:			
Alarms	12	12	25
Fire Calls	9	9	37
Medical	9	5	19
OTHER REPORTS/COMPLAINTS:			
Open Doors/Windows	21	38	71
Heater Lights	3	1	14
Domestic Violence	0	0	0
Noise Complaints	0	0	0
Animal Complaints	4	4	8
O.P.R.A. (Open Public Records Act)	2	5	10

POLICE DEPARTMENT UPDATES INCLUDING  
CURRENT COURSES/SCHOOLS:

1. NJOAG AdHoc Analytics: CHIEF Schutta, CAPT Palmer
2. APOAC Autism Recognition for Law Enforcement/First Responders: OFC Gomez, OFC Landells, OFC Santini
3. Active Shooter Preparedness for Faith Based Organizations: SGT Jackson
4. CODIS training: OFC Rothman
5. Noise Certification: OFC Smith, OFC Rothman, OFC Gomez

STONE HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT  
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE REPORT  
2022

MILES PATROLLED

January	11,302
February	10,389
March	12,810
April	
May	
June	
July	
August	
September	
October	
November	
December	

COMMUNICATIONS REPORT  
MARCH 2022

	<u>2021</u>	<u>2022</u>	<u>2022 YTD</u>
ALL INCIDENTS LOGGED:	1407	1110	3135
SENIOR CITIZEN CONTACT:			
Number of Senior Citizens called daily	8	4	
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:			
Bank Checks	25	27	72
MAINTENANCE CONTACTS:			
Patrol Car Maintenance:	23	12	45
Police Equipment Maint/Repair	14	1	21

Detective Division Monthly Report  
March 2022

Investigation Breakdown

-Trespass	01
-Theft	01
-Harassment	05
-Residential Fire Investigation	01
-Project Medicine Drop	02
-Municipal Permit Application	02
-Background Check	10
-Lost Property	02
-Found Property	04
-Property Returned	02
-Evidence	01

Training / Meetings

03/01	Cell Block Management and Suicide Awareness	1611
03/03	Domestic Violence Training for Law Enforcement	1611
03/03	Extreme Risk Protection Orders	1611
03/04	Cell Block Management and Suicide Awareness	371
03/07	Domestic Violence Training for Law Enforcement	371
03/07	Stone Harbor Municipal Court	371
03/08	Grand Jury	371
03/08	Extreme Risk Protection Orders	371
03/08	ODARA Training	371
03/09	Stone Harbor Elementary School Drill	371
03/19	Stone Harbor Shiver	371
03/24	CODIS Compliance Training	371

Significant Events

On March 8, 2022, Detective Sergeant Walker testified before the Cape May County Grand Jury in reference to charges issued to Fernando Rodriguez on January 31, 2022, for third degree theft. Rodriguez was subsequently indicted, and the case is pending in Superior Court.

Sgt. MATTHEW SOKORAI #134

Dear Chief Reynolds:

Please thank Officer #434  
for taking time on Monday  
to check on our property.  
It gives us great peace of  
mind to know you are  
aware that our home is  
often vacant in the off-  
season and care enough to  
keep a watchful eye on our  
property. We appreciate the

thank you

style of the entire  
police force.

Sincerely,  
John & Christine Gaid  
#12100000  
852 8974 Street N

MADE WITH PAPER FROM  
WELL-MANAGED FORESTS



## Suzanne Stanford

---

**From:** Jenny Olson  
**Sent:** Monday, April 11, 2022 4:25 PM  
**To:** Suzanne Stanford; Robert Smith; Judith Davies-Dunhour; Reese Moore  
**Cc:** Borough Administrators Office; Deputy Clerk  
**Subject:** Tourism agenda items for April 19th meeting

I have 2 Special Event Applications to present:

- Garden Club of Stone Harbor Community Yard Sale – May 14<sup>th</sup>
- Stone Harbor Triathlon – July 10<sup>th</sup>

Thanks,  
Jenny



JENNY OLSON | Director of Tourism & Public Information | Borough of Stone Harbor  
9508 Second Avenue, Stone Harbor, NJ 08247

[Tourism@shnj.org](mailto:Tourism@shnj.org) | ph: 609.368.5102 x340

[SHNJ.ORG](http://SHNJ.ORG)



§ 466-2 Collection requirements.

A.

Garbage and refuse will be collected and removed from the Borough by the municipality on such days as may be determined by the Borough Council from time to time.

B.

An adequate number of receptacles as described below shall be provided at each premises from which collections are to be made so that trash and refuse may be contained in one place between established collection days. Effective May 1, 2023, the receptacles They shall be ANSI Z245.60 – 2008 Type B waterproof metal or plastic receptacles with suitable handles, wheels, metal bar and tight-fitting covers. The No-receptacles shall be exceed up to 96 32 gallons<sup>(RM1)</sup> capacity-capacity or 75 pounds in weight with contents, except as specifically set forth in Subsection GH hereof. The receptacles shall be kept covered at all times to prevent attracting insects, rodents, etc., and shall be kept clean, whether inside or outside an enclosure. No rainwater or other fluids shall be allowed to accumulate or remain therein.  
[Amended 6-3-2008 by Ord. No. 1315]

C.

Receptacles shall be placed at a location on the property most convenient for collection and not within a pool area or pet enclosure. In some cases this location may be fixed by resolution of the Borough Council or by the Borough Superintendent with authorization by the Council. Unless otherwise established, all receptacles shall be placed at or toward the rear of the building.

D.

When necessary to protect the public safety or the general welfare of the public, an enclosure shall be provided when so designated by the Borough Public Works Director ~~Superintendent~~. A building permit shall be required prior to the construction or placement of any such enclosure, and its dimensions and location on the premises shall be subject to the approval of the Building Inspector. Every application for a permit, and granting of a permit, shall be predicated upon a sketch or plan.



~~E.~~

~~Whenever an enclosure exists, the receptacles and cardboard cartons shall be placed therein, unless, because of insufficient space, the Borough Superintendent permits one or more to remain outside of the enclosure.~~

~~E.F.~~

Loose garbage and refuse shall not be permitted on the premises or in any enclosure but shall be contained within a receptacle or cardboard carton, except that loose garbage shall not be contained within a cardboard carton.

~~F.G.~~

Use of plastic bags for garbage is prohibited unless placed in a covered receptacle (See § 466-3C). Anyone violating this subsection shall, upon conviction thereof, be subject to the penalties set forth in Chapter 1, Article III, Penalty, of the Borough of Stone Harbor Code, with a minimum fine of \$30.  
[Amended 3-7-2006 by Ord. No. 1251]

~~G.H.~~

Where accessibility is available from a public street and where more than 300 ~~gallons capacity of three sixty-four-gallon five thirty-two-gallon~~ receptacles ~~or their equivalent~~ are necessary, one or more dumpsters, of a maximum capacity of ~~threetwo~~ cubic yards, approved by the Borough shall be provided by the owner or occupant.

[Amended 6-3-2008 by Ord. No. 1315]

~~H.I.~~

In case of special collections as hereinafter defined and regulated, such collections, storage and disposition shall be in accordance with the applicable provisions.

#### § 466-3 Special collections.

A.

Special collections shall include collections at all commercial establishments and at places where the volume of garbage or refuse, or both, is such that in the judgment of the Borough Public Works Director ~~Superintendent~~ and in the interest of public health and safety the frequency of collection should exceed the established frequency for general collections.

B.

The Borough—Director of Public Works~~Superintendent~~ is empowered to determine the location from which special collections will be made.

C.

Cardboard cartons will be collected as a part of special collections and shall be placed where other receptacles are placed for collection. Lightweight refuse may be placed therein, provided it is contained in a plastic bag and the carton is closed. All other cartons must be flattened (knocked down) and stacked neatly.

§ 466-4 Frequency of collection.

A.

The frequency of trash collection for both residential and commercial purposes shall be as establish by resolution of the Borough Council as duly enacted from time to time.

B.

The number of receptacles from which collection will be made at any one collection point for these services will be no more than 300 gallons capacity ~~of 10 twenty-gallon~~ containers or an appropriate number of three three-two-cubic-yard maximum capacity dumpsters.

C.

If special collections service is required on a schedule other than the established frequency (see Subsection A), such service shall be no more frequent than once daily and will be available upon registering in person with the Borough Clerk.

§ 466-5 - Collections by authorized and unauthorized persons.

A.

In addition to the collections by the Borough, an owner or occupier of property in the Borough may arrange to have an independent contractor pick up their~~his~~ refuse, trash and garbage, or said owner or occupier may pick up their~~his~~ own refuse, trash and garbage for disposal. However, if no such independent contractor has been designated by the owner or occupier, from the time of the placement of the refuse, trash or garbage outdoors for pickup, such refuse, trash or garbage shall be and become the property of the Borough of Stone



Harbor or its authorized agent or agents. It shall be a violation of this chapter for any person unauthorized by the Borough of Stone Harbor or by the owner of the refuse, trash or garbage to collect or pick up or cause to be collected or picked up any items of such refuse, trash or garbage. Each and every such collection in violation hereof, from one or more residences, businesses or institutions, shall constitute a separate and distinct offense punishable as hereinafter provided.

**B.**

Any vehicle engaged in collecting or disposing of garbage, trash or refuse, shall carry such garbage, trash or refuse in a metal container in the body of said vehicle, which is waterproof and leakproof, capable of being entirely closed, and shall be kept closed except between points of collection less than 500 feet apart.

**C.**

Any authorized person transporting garbage, as herein defined, shall transport same in a receptacle which is waterproof, leakproof and covered with a closed lid or cover.

**D.**

The above notwithstanding, there shall be no prohibition against any person collecting, removing, or picking up bulk items that have been placed in the public right of way for collection; however, no one shall remove any items placed on private property.

[Added 9-3-2019 by Ord. No. 1555<sup>(1)</sup>]

[1]

*Editor's Note: This ordinance also redesignated former Subsection D as Subsection E.*

**E.**

Any person, persons or association of persons convicted of a violation of this section shall, upon conviction hereof, be subject to the penalties set forth in Chapter 1, Article III, Penalty, of the Borough of Stone Harbor Code.<sup>(2)</sup>

[2]

*Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. I).*